
,

I

From: I
Sent: r1nrlv / un Z:4;J PIVI
To: I I
SUbject: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -

I I b'C
:b7E

II

II'.""b'.r the FBI's letter enaorsing the request iorl

I
III,t onp noint I'"lf ; ;. . tho mpmo . th::>t tho J:RI . tho r1ot::>i1c: I I

Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and ifI do not, let me know.

I I
I can be reached a~ I

Thanks.

I I -

...

~



\ ...... ,.,..~.....~.l

I
2ndav, oCI06er21,111 3:04 PM

From:
Sent:
To: I I
Subject: 1:'11::' D01\/I c, ~CI"'\ L'.I\I "'\ ·-·L'.I/t=f"'It: REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY-

'I b~

I b7E

Tnank you for your e:ail' My unaerstanWng is tOat YQU nave ereCtly summarized the FBI's position regarding the

I
then get back In touc With you.

I am going to circle back internally on this issue. I will

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again.

.

Federal Bureau of Investigation
~.,. ,

at. I 1

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

I
... "". . .

Fro
S n1' t-nn"lV If "'Inpr ;/ I ZUll Z:"t;j Pivi

Tc
• 1-'1< 1\111 H';FI AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

I I

H I ".Cl

I
I received the FBI's letter endorsing the request fot I b6

I I b/C

b7E

Just one ooint of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the details·concernind I

,

Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do not, let me know.

I can be reached ai I

1

-- -



,.---.-- --
- ------~---------------------------------......

From:
Sent: '
To:
Subject:

Ok. Thanks.

I I
-I -I .:5:UO t"IVI

I I
RE' PRI\l1! EGED AND CONFIDENTIAl fFOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY-

11.-- -----1

b7C

Have a nice weekend,

I I
FromJ
Se It· I=rirl:::l\l

To

I
I I

I
')1 ')011 3:04 PM

H';I-" lAND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY ~ II 1L....- ----I1

111.Ok:Ou for :0"' em.il. M~ "AdeFStaAdiAg is that Y!lu have correctly summ"i,ed the FBI's ""sition regarding theI II am going to circle back internally on this i~sue. J will
lIIen g (OaCK I coacn With y a.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again.

Federal Bureau of Investigation
(lffir., nf th., ~

I
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK
PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

~~ I
Se...•• f LULl. L;"t.) t"lvl

To~ I I
~PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY 1

HiD

b5

Irs
.ole

( : the FBI's tetter endorsiAg the req"estfe~,- I
Just one noint of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the dp.tails c:onr.p.rninJ I

1

I



Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do not, let me know.

I can be reached at

I

b3
b5

biC

b7E



- ", '",

I

I

From: I
Sent: Friday, October 21. 2011 3:18 PM
To: I I
Subject: le5- ee~zlI 5C5C A~IC ClJ!!5IC5~1J:IAI!TR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES 0b:LY-

ThanksBvou have a nice weekend as well.
b6
b7e.

IFederal Bureau of InvJtigation
Offic", nf th", Counsel

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEV-CLIENT AND ATTORNEV WORK
PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

From I
Se 1 LUll .5:uo I-'IVI

Tol
AI'lLJ. LUI'lt"lUl:I'lUAL/ rUK " ..., " ........... II A I lUI'l .... '" "".......... UI'lLY

Ok. Thanks.

'hC,

Have a nice weekend,

I I
b7E

From~ I
'" . - ., ~y -, '"

Sent: FrirlFlv If Anpr 21 20 13:04 PM
To:1
Subiert· RF' DR F,';Fn AI D CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

I r
:.ok VO:~VOl"';'jJ My lIod.rs!.odlog Is tbat vou bav. 1rreClIY summarizea me FBI's posilioo rega rdlng theI I am going to circle back internally on this issue. I will
t en get ac in touc with you.

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again.

I-eaeral Bureau ot nvestigation
Office of the General Counsel

I
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEV-CLIENT AND ATTORNEV WORK

1



r
_ _ l-_ ""'"

• PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

,

Fro I
Sent: frldav 71, 2011 2:43 PM

wi I j

I
L:::fRIVlI:EGED I\~D CO~FIDENl1A17FORREPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY

111( I
I received the FBI's letter endorsing the request fori II I

Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the details concernin~ I
b3
Ib5
1~6
Ib E

Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do not, let me know.

I can be reached a~ I
Thanks,

I I

.

2



From:

To:
Subject:

I
I I

Frirl~v ~ ?1 ?O'

I I
FW: PRIVB !=r.::!=n AND ':UI'>II Jr 1'>1 H 11=1 '\~ REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY _

I
I

As discussed, here is the email frorrJ I

" ~

'0

,.:nUttffi.l;;,e.iir0.lln,flJ'ttJ:lh'~O-i.finlerl· CIa I Courlsel

I :. ·
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATTORNEY-CLIENT AND ATTORNEY WORK
IRnnlirT rnl\lIl\lIlll\lICAllUN

FroJ I
~~t: Friday, October j1, 2011 2:43 PM 1

~GED-I\NIU:OJ\IEOENllAl.f~L.. 1

u;1 I

I I
<::I'UV';)1115

Just one point of clarification: the memo mentions that the FBI considers the details concerningl

Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do not, let me know.

I

I l:i;Ill lJe

Inanl<

I

I I

1



-_. --- ---

'\.- . . •

. hh

I I u'7C
From:
Sent: IFrida" October 21 20] 1 3:40 PM
To:

! SUbject: RE' PRI\lII EGED MID CONFIDENTIAI/F01 REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY -

I '
You may have missed my recommended edit on page 5 of the memo. It went to this issue.

I I
Associate General Counsel
Office of the General Counsel

I
Federal Bllrpall Otl0r,li9aliOn

TUIC' 1"'t"'\~A~AI , ~AI\V "'01\111 ct"'cn 1\~ln h-'"

ATIORNEY·CLlENT AND ATIORNEY WORK PRODUCT MATERIAL.
b

.-.
b7

F I
Se ...... !=~irt"'\t 21,2011 3:34 PM
To

+EGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLl

I
• 1-111/' U\.I

I
As rli""'"C"C"orl h",r", i<: th", "'m::.iJ f~n....l

I Let
me know what you think. I will call you back to discuss.

I
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Office Qf the General(QUnSel

I
THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATIORNEY-CLIENT AND ATIORNEY WORK
PRODUCT COMMUNICATION

b5
b6

Froml I ..

Sent: Enaay, OctODer Ll

l
20Il 2:43 Pivi

~~~iect: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY i II
I

Hi

I received joe ,81's letler eodorsiB§ the req"est fo~ II
1



.

\.. .. <

-- .
.

III Id nnl" nnint nf . .
• i-hQ rnQrnn +h ...+ +h .... 1:01 +h", r1",+... 1l .. I

b3

, ..~

Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do notl let me know.
.,-.

b7C

at

Thanks
I
I

L- - -



...
l

T ,.~: I
Su IleC'[: Kt: t-'K lV Ff;;Fr ANI) l 11\11 Jr 1\1 rAI IFOR 11\1 01 ONI Y

Ok. Thanks.

Have a nice week,...l:l ....m,.jJ,. .b,,5~. II I bo

I

Fro~ I
~d . r1 3:04 PM

~Ubject: RE: PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY! I
I I '--- .
I I

men get oaCK In toucn Wltn you.

Thank you for your email. My understanding is that you have correctly summarized the FBI's position regarding the
II am going to circle back internally on this issue. I will

1.....,=..........,...,..,=".,...,.,:-=,.,.,.",,,,...,.,..,.,.,,..,...,..,.,,,.,..,.---------_---1

Please let me know if you have any questions. Thanks again.

I

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Office of the General Counsel

1 -----'-

THIS IS A PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL ATIORN EY-CLI ENT AND ATIORNEY WORK
PRnnl IrT ,..,... • ., b3

b5

Fromj I
Sent: Friday, October 21,2011 2:43 PM
Tol I I
- • : PRIVILEGED AND CONFIDENTIAL/FOR REPRESENTATION PURPOSES ONLY i

b7E

I

I""r t'\no nt'\inr t'\f .,. rho . I



Please let me know if I understand the FBI's position correctly and if I do not, let me know.

I can be reached

IldIIK:>,

I
b6
b7C


